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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: October 24, 2017 (B of T) Date: November 2, 2017
TITLE: Ordinance Amending Title III- Residential Dwelling Proximity

Requirements of the Fire Department

SUBMITTED BY: Kathleen Dunne, Director of Human Recourses and Richard Sander, Fire
Chief

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached is an Ordinance amending Title III, Chapter 33, and Section 33.24 of the Lombard
Village Code in regard to residential dwelling proximity requirements for the Fire Department.
Currently, the Village Code imposes the residential dwelling proximity requirement for the Fire
Department on the Fire Chief, the Assistant Fire Chief and Battalion Chiefs. The attached
Ordinance amends the Village Code to limit the residential dwelling proximity requirement for
the Fire Department to only apply to the Fire Chief, which is consistent with the Police
Department residential dwelling proximity requirement, which is limited to only the Police
Chief. In addition, this Ordinance would enhance the recruitment pool in relation to upcoming
promotions.
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